
KENMORE-TOWN OF TONAWANDA                     
UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Purchasing Department 
                           June 24, 2016 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Dawn Mirand, Board of Education 
 
FROM: Ken Morton, Purchasing Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Milk & Milk Products 
 
 
 
     In conjunction with the Director of Food Services, Ms. Kim Roll, it is recommended 

that the Board of Education award the contract in the aforementioned category to the 

low bidder meeting specifications, Upstate Niagara Cooperative for $174,259.54. 

 
 

      Company Name           Delivered Price 
 
 Upstate Milk                                                           $174,259.54 
 
 Depew Milk                                                            $179,308.99 
   
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bids were opened June 23, 2016 
 

Number of Bids Sent Out = 3 
 

Number of Bids Received = 2 
 


